14 January 2016

Fyi-request-3462-c9a66c61@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Susan

Thank you for your email that was transferred from the Ministry of Health on 15 December 2015, requesting
information under the Official Information Act 1982, regarding CPAC scores at Hutt Valley District Health
Board (HVDHB).

You have requested the statistics on the minimum, average, and maximum CPAC scores for patients who
were assessed and scheduled for hip and knee total replacement surgery, for HVYDHB in 2014 and 2015. This
information is outlined below:

PROCBIlockDesc Data 2014 2015
Arthroplasty of hip Minimum of CPAC Score 77 77
Average of CPAC Score 82 80
Maximum of CPAC Score 90 90
Arthroplasty of knee Minimum of CPAC Score 77 70
Average of CPAC Score 82 80
Maximum of CPAC Score 95 120
Total Minimum of CPAC Score 77 70
Total Average of CPAC Score 82 80
Total Maximum of CPAC Score 95 120

Yours sincerely

Dr Ashley Bloomfield
Chief Executive Officer
Hutt Valley District Health Board
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